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http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/bbf/bfinternetUSA.pdf
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DIiA DE LA INDEPENDENCIA 2008
http://www.whitehouse.gov/independenceday/2008/

% Colombia and Mexico:
Vitally  Important  U.S.
Allies and Trading Partners
by James M. Roberts.

The Heritage Foundation,
WebMemo #1978, July 1,
2008

http://www.heritage.org/Res
earch/LatinAmerica/upload/
wm_1978.pdf

% Food Security
Assessment, 2007. Stacey
Rosen, et. Shahla Shapouri,
Kathryn  Quanbeck, and
Birgit Meade. USDA,
Economic Research Service,
July 2008

http://www.ers.usda.gov/Pu
blications/GFA19/GFA19.p
df

% The Future Role of U.S.
Trade Policy: An Overview.
Wayne M. Morrison and
William H. Cooper, CRS
Foreign Affairs, Defense,
and Trade Division.
RS22914. July 14, 2008.

COMERCIO

http://fpc.state.gov/docume
nts/organization/107215.p
df

%  Informe sobre el
Comercio Mundial 2008:
el comercio en un mundo

en proceso de
globalizacién. OMC.
Julio 2008.

http://lwww.wto.org/spanis
h/res_s/booksp_s/anrep_s/
world_trade_report08_s.pd
f

% “NAFTA and Mexico”.
Luis Rubio, Centro de
Investigacion  para el
Desarrollo, A.C. (CIDAC),
July 17, 2008

https://www6.miami.edu/h
emispheric-
policy/NAFTAandMexico.
pdf

%  NAFTA Revisited:
How to Proceed. Jon
Huenemann and Sidney

Weintraub. July 22, 2008.

http://www.csis.org/media/csis/pub
s/080722_weintraub_commentary.
pdf

% Private exporters report
sales activity for Mexico. U.S.
Department of  Agriculture,
July 8, 2008

http://www.fas.usda.gov/scripts
w/PressRelease/pressrel_dout.
asp?PrNum=0104-08

%  U.S.-Mexico Relations:
Doing the Right Thing. Sidney
Weintraub. CSIS. July 2008.

http://www.csis.org/media/csis/
pubs/issues200807.pdf
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Resefia de los derechos
humanos

http://www.america.go
v/publications/books.ht
ml

% Attrition Through
Recession: CIS Report
Marred by  Inaccuracies,
Contradictions, and Wishful
Thinking. Immigration Policy
Center, July 30, 2008

http://www.immigrationpolicy
.org/images/File/factcheck/ClI
SPopulationReport7-30-
08.pdf

% Hometown Associations:
An Untapped Resource for
Immigrant Integration? Will
Somerville, et al. Migration
Policy Institute. July 2008.

http://www.migrationpolicy.or
g/pubs/Insight-HTAs-
July08.pdf

% Homeward Bound: Recent

% Former Drug Policy Chief
Calls Colombia Triumph of
U.S. Policy; Barry McCaffrey
touts Merida Initiative for
Mexico, Central America. U.S.
State Department. Bureau of
International Information
Programs. July 7, 2008

http://www.america.gov/st/dem
ocracy-
english/2008/July/2008070717
45241xeneerg0.4580957.html

% The Merida Initiative: Our
Partnership Moves Forward.
John P. Walters, Director of
National Drug Control Policy ;
Thomas A. Shannon, Assistant
Secretary of State for Western
Hemisphere Affairs; David T.
Johnson, Assistant Secretary of

INMIGRACION

Immigration Enforcement
and the Decline in the
Illegal Alien Population.
By Steven A. Camarota,
Karen Jensenius. Center for
Immigration Studies,
Backgrounders and
Reports, July 2008

http://cis.org/trends_and_e
nforcement

% The Threat of Non-
Citizen Voting. Hans A.
von  Spakovsky.  The
Heritage Foundation, Legal
Memorandum #28, July 10,
2008
http://lwww.heritage.org/Re
search/Legallssues/upload/
Im_28.pdf

NARCOTRAFICO

State  for  International
Narcotics and Law
Enforcement Affairs Foreign
Press Center. U.S. State
Department, Bureau of
Public Affairs, Office of
Electronic Information, July
1, 2008

http://fpc.state.gov/fpc/1064
50.htm

% Mexico, Drug Cartels,
and the Merida Initiative: A
Fight We Cannot Afford to
Lose. Ray Walser, The
Heritage Foundation,
Backgrounder #2163, No.
2163, July 23, 2008

http://www.heritage.org/rese
arch/LatinAmerica/upload/b

%  New  State-Level
Research  Debunks the
Myth of Immigrant
Criminality Immigrant-

Rich States Echo Same
Story as National Trends.
Immigration Policy Center,
July 17, 2008

http://www.immigrationpoli
cy.org/images/File/onpoint/
DebunkinglmmigrantCrimi
nality7-08.pdf

%  Profile of Hired
Farmworkers, A 2008
Update. William Kandel.
Economic Research Report
ERR-69. July 2008.

http://www.ers.usda.gov/Pu
blications/ERR60/

g_2163.pdf

% Policy Podcast: Merida
Initiative. Thomas
Shannon,  Jr.,

Secretary  for

Hemisphere Affairs

McCormack,
Spokesman.  U.S.
Department.  Bureau

Public Affairs, Office of
Electronic Information, July

2, 2008

http://www.state.gov/r/palei/

coffee/106504.htm

Assistant
Western

Department
State
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ParquesNacionales,
Legado Nacional

http://www.america.
gov/publications/ejo
urnalusa/0708.html

**En esta seccion encontraré
sitios sobre la vida, la cultura,
la historia, la ciencia y la
tecnologia de los Estados Unidos

de América

N American
History 1920-1929

http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~a
merstu/19th/19th.html

& American
Culture: On-line Resources

http://www.wsu.edu/~amerst
u/pop/tvrguide.html

los Estados
Desarrollo

% Agencia de
Unidos para el
Internacional.

http://www.usaid.gov/

% Departamento de Estado.
"Meéxico: informacién del pais"

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx

% Departamento de Estado de
los Estados Unidos. Programas
de Informacién Internacional.
Recursos del gobierno de los
E.U.A. en espaiiol.

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/

% Embajada de los Estados
Unidos de América en México

http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/

% Embajada de los Estados
Unidos Mexicanos en los
E.UA.

Cultural

Popular

SITIOS SUGERIDOS

% National Council for the
Traditional Arts

http://www.ncta.net/index2.htm

% National Council for the
Social Studies

http://www.ncss.org/

% National Film Preservation
Foundation

http://www.filmpreservation.org/

% 19th Century American
Literary, Historical, and
Cultural Studies

http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/

% La Enciclopedia de Ia
Frontera

http://www.utep.edu/border/

% Estados Unidos de América
y México: Cooperacion exitosa

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/hom
e/regions/mexico.html

% Frontera Norte Sur
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/fro
ntera/public_html/

& INFOUSA

Inglés:
http://usinfo.state.gov/infousa/inde
x.html

Espariol:
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infous
al

% Instituto Internacional de
Educacion.  Oficina  para
América Latina

http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~amerst
u/19th/19th.html

%  Self-Regulation in the
Alcohol Industry: Report of
the Federal Trade Commission

http://www.ftc.gov/0s/2008/06/
080626alcoholreport.pdf

% Selections from Harper's
Bazaar On-Line

http://harpersbazaar.victorian-
ebooks.com/index.html

SITIOS PERMANENTES

http://www.iie.org/latinameric
a/spanish

%  Servicio Cultural e
Informativo de los Estados
Unidos.

http://www.america.gov
% Servicio de Comercio

Exterior de la Embajada
Americana

http://www.buyusa.gov/mex
ico/es/


http://www.usaid.gov/
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx
http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/
http://www.usembassy-mexico.gov/
http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/
http://www.utep.edu/border/
http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/home/regions/mexico.html
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/frontera/public_html/
http://usinfo.state.gov/infousa/index.html
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infousa/
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infousa/%ED%AF%80%ED%B2%AAInstitutoInternacionaldeEducaci%C3%B3n.OficinaparaAm%C3%A9ricaLatinaP%C3%A1gina3de3
http://www.iie.org/latinamerica/spanish
http://www.america.gov
http://www.buyusa.gov/mexico/es/
http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~amerstu/19th/19th.html
http://www.wsu.edu/~amerstu/pop/tvrguide.html
http://www.ncta.net/index2.htm
http://www.ncss.org/
http://www.filmpreservation.org/
http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~amerstu/19th/19th.html
http://www.ftc.gov/os/2008/06/080626alcoholreport.pdf
http://harpersbazaar.victorian-ebooks.com/index.html
http://www.america.gov/publications/ejournalusa/0708.html



